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John P. Guiseppi STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST

System Planning Section
Lakeland Electric

501 E. Lemon St.
Lakeland, FL 33801-5079

11000007

Re: 2011 Ten-Year Site Plan Review

Dear Mr. Guiseppi:
By this letter, the Commission Staff requests that Lakeland Electric provide responses to the
following data requests:

1. Please provide a status update of all planned Renewable Energy facilities in terms of
scheduled construction dates, upcoming and achieved milestones, and any other notable

progress/alterations towards their completions.

Please list all planned Renewable Energy Contracts and/or facilities that have been cancelled,
withdrawn, or delayed since the filing of the 2010 Ten-Year Site Plan. As part of this
response, explain or describe the reason(s) for the change in the status of each.

(S

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by July 15, 2011,
with Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6856 if you have any

questions.

Sincerely,

:) i .
Larry D. Harris

Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel

LDH/tef

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk
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Guiseppi, John

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Guiseppi, John

Subject: RE: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

1) Here is the Production Schedule for the installation of PV systems, both ground mounts and rooftops, under
contract with SunEdison.
2) Also: we are planning to install 500 — 1,000 solar water heaters/year for the next 5 years under our contract
with Regenesis Power.

Total MW 24

Customer Systems MW 16 Lakeland Systems MW 8
Year MW Year MW

Operational  Installed  Cumulative Operational Installed Cumulative
2008 0.00 0.00 2008 0.00 0.00
2009 0.00 0.00 2009 0.0 0.00
2010 0.25 23 2010 0.0 0.00
2011 0.25 0.50 2011 22 2.2
o012 0.50 1.00 2012 0.0 A0
2015 0.50 1.50 2013 275 5.0
2014 1.25 275 2014 0.0 5.0
2015 1.5 425 2013 0.0 5.0
2016 2. 6.75 2016 0.5 3.50
2017 3. 10.25 2017 1.00 6.50
2018 5.75 16.00 2018 1.50 8.00

From: Guiseppi, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Curry, Jeff

Subject: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

When you get back, could you give me a call? I received another letter from the PSC requesting yet
additional information, but I don't think anything is applicable.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.



Guiseppi, John

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Guiseppi, John

Subject: RE: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

1) Here is the Production Schedule for the installation of PV systems, both ground mounts and rooftops, under
contract with SunEdison.
2} Also: we are planning to install 500 — 1,000 solar water heaters/year for the next 5 years under our contract
with Regenesis Power.

Total MW 24

Customer Systems MW 16 Lakeland Svstems MW 8
Year MW Year MW

Operational  Installed  Cumulative Operanonal Installed Cumulative

2008 0.00 0.00 2008 0.00 0.00
2009 0.00 0.00 2009 0.0 0.00
2010 0.2 025 2010 0.0 0.00
2011 0.2 0.50 2011 2.2 225
2012 0.50 1.00 2012 0.0 22
2013 0.50 1.50 2013 2.75 5.0
2014 1.2 2.7 2014 0.0 5.0
2015 1.5 425 2015 0.0 5.0
2016 25 6.75 2016 0.5 5.50
207 35 10.25 2017 1.00 6.50
2018 5.75 16.00 2018 1.50 8.00

From: Guiseppi, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Curry, Jeff

Subject: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

When you get back, could you give me a call? I received another letter from the PSC requesting yet
additional information, but I don't think anything is applicable,

FPUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Fiorida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.



Guiseppi, John

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Guiseppi, John

Subject: RE: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

1) Here is the Production Schedule for the installation of PV systems, both ground mounts and rooftops, under
contract with SunEdison.
2) Also: we are planning to install 500 — 1,000 solar water heaters/year for the next 5 years under our contract
with Regenesis Power.

Total MW 24

Customer Systems MW 16 Lakeland Systems MW 8
Year MW Year MW

Operational  Installed Cumulative Operatonal Installed Cumulative

2008 0.00 0.00 2008 0.00 0.00
2009 0.00 0.00 2009 0.0 0.00
2010 025 025 2010 00 0.00
2011 025 0.50 2011 225 Pyl
2012 0.50 1.00 2012 0.0 22
2013 0.50 1.50 2013 2.75 5.0
2014 1.25 278 2014 0.0 5.0
2015 1.5 425 2015 0.0 5.0
2016 2.5 6.75 2016 0.5 3.50
2017 3.5 10.25 2017 1.00 6.50
2018 5.75 16.00 ~018 1.59 $.00

From: Guiseppi, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Curry, Jeff

Subject: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

When you get back, could you give me a call? I received another letter from the PSC requesting yet
additional information, but I don't think anything is applicable.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, includirg e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.



Guiseppi, John

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Guiseppi, John

Subject: RE: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

1) Here is the Production Schedule for the installation of PV systems, both ground mounts and rooftops, under
contract with SunEdison.
2) Also: we are planning to install 500 — 1,000 solar water heaters/year for the next 5 years under our contract
with Regenesis Power.

Total MW 24

Customer Systems MW 16 Lakeland Systems MW 8
Year MW Year MW

Operational  Installed  Cumulative Operational Installed Cumulative

2008 0.00 0.00 2008 0.00 0.00
2009 0.00 0.00 2009 0.0 0.00
2010 0.25 0.25 2010 0.0 0.00
2011 0.25 0.50 2011 225 )
on 0.5 1.00 2012 0.0 225
2013 0.50 1.50 2013 2.5 5.0
2014 1.25 375 2014 0.0 5.0
2015 1.5 425 2015 0.0 5.0
2016 25 6.75 2016 0.5 5.50
2017 35 10.25 2017 1.00 6.50
2018 5.75 16.00 2018 1.50 8.00

From: Guiseppi, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Curry, Jeff

Subject: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

When you get back, could you give me a call? I received another letter from the PSC requesting yet
additional information, but I don't think anything is applicable.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.



Guiseppi, John

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Guiseppi, John

Subject: RE: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

1) Here is the Production Schedule for the instaliation of PV systems, both ground mounts and rooftops, under
contract with SunEdison.
2) Alsa: we are planning to install 500 — 1,000 solar water heaters/year for the next 5 years under our contract
with Regenesis Power.

Total MW 24

Customer Systems MW 16 Lakeland Systems MW 8
Year MW Year MW

Operational  Installed Cumulative Operanonal Installed Cumulative

2008 0.00 0.00 2008 0.00 0.00
2009 0.00 0.00 2009 0.0 0.00
2010 0.25 25 2010 0.0 0.00
2011 0235 0.50 2011 228 22
2012 0.50 1.00 2012 0.0 R
2013 0.50 1.50 2013 275 590
2014 1.25 27 2014 0.0 5.0
2015 135 423 2015 0.0 5.0
2016 25 6.75 2016 0.5 5.50
nm? 35 10.25 2017 1.00 6.50
2018 575 16.00 2018 1.50 8.00

From: Guiseppi, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Curry, Jeff

Subject: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

When you get back, could you give me a call? I received another letter from the PSC requesting yet
additional information, but I don't think anything is applicable.

PUBLIC RECORDS NCTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.



Guiseppi, John

From: Curry, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Guiseppi, John

Subject: RE: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

1) Here is the Production Schedule for the installation of PV systems, both ground mounts and rooftops, under
contract with SunEdison.
2} Also: we are planning to install 500 — 1,000 solar water heaters/year for the next 5 years under our contract
with Regenesis Power.

Total MW 23

Customer Systems MW 16 Lakeland Systems MW 8
Year MW Year MW

Operational  Installed  Cumulative Operational Installed Cumulative

2008 0.00 0.00 2008 0.00 0.00
2009 0.00 0.00 2008 0.0 0.00
2010 0.25 0.25 2010 0.0 0.00
2011 0.25 0.50 2011 2235 22
2012 0.50 1.00 2012 0.0 225
2013 0.50 1.50 2013 275 50
2014 1.25 275 2014 0.0 5.0
2015 1.5 4.25 2015 0.0 50
2016 2.5 6.75 2016 0.5 3.50
2017 335 10.25 2017 1.00 6.50
2018 5.75 16.00 2018 1.50 8.00

From: Guiseppi, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:30 PM
To: Curry, Jeff

Subject: 2011 TYSP Data Request #3

When you get back, could you give me a call? I received another letter from the PSC requesting yet
additional information, but I don't think anything is applicable.

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure,



